
From: Michelle Impastato
To: Ashley Richard
Subject: FW: St. Charles Parish Emergency Permanent Polling Location Move: Precincts 04/1, 04/1A
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:47:44 PM

Please add to legistar. thank you
 
Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council
 

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
 
Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

 
 

 
From: Jamie Shows <jamie.shows@sos.la.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:43 PM
To: St Charles ROV A <st.charlesrova@sos.la.gov>; St. Charles COC <st.charlescoc@sos.la.gov>; St.
Charles Whse <stcharleswhse@sos.la.gov>; St. Charles Warehouse Manager
<st.charleswarehousemanager@sos.la.gov>; Ashley Jones <ashley.jones@sos.la.gov>; Jerrical
Daniels <jerrical.daniels@sos.la.gov>; Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>; Bob
Fisher <bfisher@stcharlesgov.net>; Parish President Matthew Jewell <mlj@stcharlesgov.net>; Corey
Oubre <cmoubre@stcharlesgov.net>; Robert Raymond <rraymond@stcharlesgov.net>; Dawn
Higdon <dhigdon@stcharlesgov.net>; Madeline Fisher <mfisher@stcharlesgov.net>; Francesca
Blanchard <fblanchard@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Ashley
Richard <arichard@stcharlesgov.net>; Willie Comardelle <wcomardelle@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Tray Wood <tray.wood@sos.la.gov>; Elizabeth Nguyen <elizabeth.nguyen@sos.la.gov>; Joel
Watson <joel.watson@sos.la.gov>; Jennifer Bollinger <jennifer.bollinger@sos.la.gov>; SOS-Elections-
Service <sos-elections-service@sos.la.gov>; SOS-Elections-Operations <sos-elections-
operations@sos.la.gov>; Lani Boyd <lani.boyd@sos.la.gov>; Catherine Newsome
<catherine.newsome@sos.la.gov>; Kaylee Trisler <kaylee.trisler@sos.la.gov>; Nancy Landry
<nancy.landry@sos.la.gov>; Elections Accounting <electionsaccounting@sos.la.gov>; SOS-Elections-
Business <sos-elections-business@sos.la.gov>; Ramananda Anandarao <ranandarao@sos.la.gov>
Subject: St. Charles Parish Emergency Permanent Polling Location Move: Precincts 04/1, 04/1A

 
St. Charles Parish has the following emergency permanent polling location move:
 
Precincts 04/1, 04/1A

· from Allemands Elementary School, 1471 WPA Rd., Des Allemands, LA 70030
· to  Des Allemands Volunteer Fire Department, 16960 Highway 90, Des Allemands, LA

70030
 
Accessibility Survey is on file.
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The Commissioner has approved this move.
 
Alise, please print cards for Precincts 04/1, 04/1A with the message "Poll Place".
 
Jamie Shows
Elections Program Specialist
Elections Services
Secretary of State Nancy Landry
225.922.0900 (o)
225.922.0945 (f)
www.sos.la.gov

https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/gBjvCDkoxriVMxnS5hBCj5Ms-?domain=sos.la.gov/

